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Grocott, David

From: Baxman, Kevin
Sent: 26 March 2010 08:18
To: Grocott, David
Subject: FW: Gillian McKenzie
FYI

KB

From: d Code A A
Sent: 25 March 2010 15:20

To: Baxman, Kevin

Subject: Gillian McKenzie

Message:

She has had a letter from Nursing and Mid Widfrey Council stating they had decided not to go
ahead with her case after the refferals made to them by Hampshire Constabulary. They had
decided that in 2001. But she has only been told now.

They have thrown away Papers. Wont reconsider Case. Will not confirm whether they saw
Professor Livesey's Report, which stated that mother had been unlawfully killed by the three
named Nurses and Doctor Barton.

They are only considering the members of the public who wrote to them in Sept 2002 after lan
Weediand Dept Chief Constable stated on 11th Sept 2002 that he would not allow any
investigation into there cases.

The NMC state that she personally had never made a complaint. She has been informed by
Hampshire Police that there was no need for her to write, as they had taken appropriate action
and despite numerous Tele conversations she has had with NMC over 10 years they have seen
fit to inform her of there descision of 2001 today.

She will be informing all concerned parties as once more Beed is going free.



